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more than 80 members having been added to its

communion, and the nnmber of its pewholdera
more than doubled in Che nasi fear. Present
number of communicants, 220; Sabbath
Superintendent, Nathaniel dray: number of
teachers, BO; average attendance of scholars,

195 : a fine Library of over 2,000 volumes is at-

tached to the school.

Calvary Presbyterian Church.

REV. W. A. Scott, P. D., Pastor; Location
north side of Bush Street, hetween Mm;'
and Sansome, Services every Sabbath, at 11 \.

M. anil at 7 I'. M.. in winter months, anil at 74-

P. M. in summer. Public lecture Wednesday
evening; Prayer Meeting Sabbath evening, one
hour before the evening service: Sabbath School
every Sabbath at 1 P. M., H. P. Coon, Superin-
tendent.

-—Klders, R. McKce. Stephen Franklin,
Henry I'. Coon, .lames P. Thornton, James B.
Roberts

: Deacons, Edward Hagthrop, Z. Snyder;
Trustees. F. Henderson. John Middleton, James
B. Roberts, H. II. Haightj A. P. Sanford. R. B.

Woodward, A. Campbell IT. H. Bancroft and H.
M. NewhaJl.

This church was erected in the fall of 1854, at
a cost, including the lot, of about $70,000. On
its completion, the property was largely in debt,

but the debt was gradually reduced, and finally

wholly extinguished in the fall of the last year.
The whole property is now entirely free from
debt, and the income of the church, now some
$13,000, from pew rents and Sabbath collections,

is ample to meet all its current expenses. Dur-
ing the past summer, a splendid organ, built by
Henry Erben, of New York, was put up in the
church, at a cost of over $8,000. Tins is, in all

respects, the largest and most costly organ on
the Pacific coast, and it has few superiors even in

the Atlantic States. It has 46 stops, and over
2,000 pipes. The greatest variety of combina-
tions can be made by the use of the various stops
and couplings ; and for excellence of workman-
ship, and sweetness of tone, it has been pro-
nounced by judges to be unsurpassed.

Mr. fr. T. Evans, presides as organist. The
church building will seat comfortably 1,000 per-
sons. The number of communicants is now
about 300 ; the number of scholars and teachers
in the Sabbath School is about 175

; number of
volumes in the Library, 1,000, which were se-

lected with great care, and form a very complete
Library. Connected with the church is a deposi-
tory of the books of the Presbyterian Board of
Publication, in which there is kept a variety of
the standard books and tracts published by that
board.

Howard Presbyterian Church.

Rev. S. II. Willet, Pastor ; Location, corner
Natoma and Jane, near Howard Street.

Organized September, 1850, to supply a por-
tion of the city (Happy Valley), then destitute of
religious privileges. Under "the auspices of the
present pastor, the building at present occupied
by the congregation was dedicated June 17,

1851. It has recently been enlarged and thor-

oughly repaired, and now contains a neat and
COmmodiOUS audience room—beside Lecture

room. Sabbath Schoolroom, etc.. in the basement.

ra— Messrs. II. 15. Janes, ('has. A. Haw-
ley, Richard Kim.x. (!. \V. Amies, Jacob Schrei-

ber and Samuel Foster. Tru-!

Public service every Sunday at 11 o'clock A.
M. and 7 J P. M. Sabbath School imme
after morning service: Superintendent Sabbath
School. Wales L Palmer; Number Teachers,

holars, 160; Number Volumes in Library,

1,700.

Welsh Presbyterian Church.

Location, Pollard Place, north side Vallejo

between Dupont and Kearny.
This church is at present closed.

Chinese Mission Chapel.

Rev. A. W. LOOMS, Pastor; Residence, NE
corner Sacramento and Stockton; Location. NE
corner Stockton and Sacramento streets. Relig-

ious services in the Chinese language on Sabbath
at 11 o'clock, and also on Thursday evenings.

A day school is also kept throughout the week.

The house is brick, and was built by the liber-

ality of the citizens of San Francisco. It con-

tains school rooms in the basement; on the first

floor a chapel which will seat two hundred per(

sons, and on the second, apartments for the ac-

commodation of the missionionary family.

The Mariners' Church.

Rev. J. Rowell. Pastor ; Residence, Bernard
near Taylor; Location, Clark Street.

This Church was organized with six members,
in December, 1858, and now consists of thirty.

Public worship every Sabbath at 3 o'clock P. M.
There is connected with the Church a Sabbath
School, consisting of about 40 scholars, with 1

2

teachers. The house of worship, is a commodi-
ous wooden building, on Clark Street, near
Drunim. It was erected some years since, by
contributions from merchants, and other citizens

of San Francisco.

Officers.—Rev. J. Rowell, Pastor, and Chaplain

of the American Seamen's Friend Society, who
has labored here since Augnst, 1858; Obed
Chart and James F. Stewart, Peacons.

During the present year, a society has been
formed among the business men of San Francisco,

having for its object the moral improvement of

seamen, called The San Francisco Port Society.

It seeks to attain its object by sustaining the

preaching of the Gospel, and other missionary

labors, in connection with the Mariners' Church.

The officers of the society for the present year,

are Judge H. P. Coon, President ; Ira P. Rankin,

Vice-President; J. Rowell, Secretary; O. B.

Jennings. Treasurer ; Capt. J. C. Hoyt, ('apt. J.

B. Thomas, O. B. Jennings, Nathaniel Gray, P.

Sather, E. "W. Church, Louis McLane, J. Rowell,

and James F. Stewart, Trustees.

Church of Christ.

Members of the Church of Christ (Pisciples)

service is held on every Lord's Day morning at 11

o'clock, at the French College, corner of Jackson
and Mason streets.


